

Message

From: Andrew Pietrewicz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=99D9DA55C0A54DBA8F5BC54AFFE89031-ANDREW PIET]
Sent: 2017-04-03 8:52:35 AM
To: ResourceIntegration1 [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9cbccf391adf4f02a1570accacfb12e-ResourceInt]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: Fw: Ministry comments - IESO LTEP Modelling Assumptions
Attachments: 2017-03-29- Comments on IESO's LTEP modelling scenarios and assumptionsdocx

Have not read this yet, am in a meeting for the next hour. Passing along in the meantime,
ap

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) <Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 1, 2017 4:44 PM
To: Andrew Pietrewicz
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Syed, Usman (ENERGY); Du, Tom (ENERGY)
Subject: Ministry comments - IESO LTEP Modelling Assumptions

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Andrew,

Please see attached Ministry comments on the IESO's LTEP modelling assumptions.
Let us know of any questions.

Thank you,
Shruti

Shruti Talwar
Director, Strategic Policy and Analytics Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ontario Ministry of Energy
416.325-8698
shruti.talwar@ontario.ca